LANDBANK

SERVING THE NATION
SUPPLEMENTAL/BID BULLETIN NO.1
For LBP-[CTBAC- lTB~GS-202402 06-04
PROJECT - Upgrading of Existing Internet Services to 500Mbps
with one (1) Year Subscription
IMPLEMENTOR ICT-BAC Secretariat Unit
DATE 12 APRIL 2024
This Supplemental/Bid B

ulletin is issued to modify, amend and/or clarify certain items in the Bid
Documents, Thjs shall fo

'm an integral part of the Bid Documents,
1. The bidder/s are éncouraged to use the Bid Securing Declaration as Bid Security.

2. Responses to bidder’s query/clarifications per attached Annexes G-1 to G-2

SVP OU L. VILLAFRANCA

Vice-Chairperson, ICT-BAC

LANDBANK Plaz:
T

Philippines 1004




% LANDBANK

SERVING THE NATION

CLASS D

Project
Identification No

ITB-GS-20240206-04

Project Name

Year Subscription

Upgrading of Existing Internet Services to 500Mbps with One (1)

—Subject

Responses to Bidder’s Queries

Prospective Supplier

PLDT Inc.

existing service, may we ask
which lot is an existing service
you have with PLDT?

Item No. Portion of Bidding Queries And/Or Suggestions LBP Responses
Documents
1 Technical Kindly confirmifan ISP canjoin |e No. One Lot item
Requirements item #1 | and win for all the lots? (lot per ISP.
1,2,3) e LotOne(1)
2 Technical May we request for the targetIP | e |P address will only
Requirements item #4 | for the Ping test? be provided to the
winning bidder.
3 Technical May we request what specific ®  You may submit a
Requirements item #5 | certifications are needed for the company
anti-DDOS? certification that
you have an Anti-
DDOS protection.
4 Technical Kindly advise if CCNA e Yes. Thisis
Requirements item #15 | certification would suffice for the acceptable.
requirement for local
Information technology
Engineers?
5 Since this is an upgrade of * Lot One (1) only

Evaluated by:

Checked by:

ITO{.-"’- LAN Team

EDW%R!D A.JUAN

AVVER 4~

Land Bank of the Philippines
LANDBANK Plaza, 1598 M.H. Del Pilar corner Dr. J. Quintos Sts., Malate, Manila, Philippines 1004
T (632) 8522-0000 8551-2200 8450-7001 W www.landbank.com
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- CLASS D
SERVING THE NAT

Project Identification | ITB-GS-20240206-04

No

Project Name Upgrading of Existing Internet Services to 500Mbps with

- One (1) Year Subscription

Subject Responses to Bidder’'s Queries

Prospective Supplier | Converge ICT

Item No. Portion of Bidding Queries And/Or Suggestions LBP Responses

Documents

Is this purely Upgrade of the e Yes. The project
existing DIA to 500Mbps. If we is only for the
only have 1 existing DIA, can upgrade of the
we offer also to existing DIA of
the 2 other new DIA via New LBP Head Office.
Installation so we can BID for | e One Lot item per
the 3 opportunities? ISP.

Evaluated by: ej. by:
JAY-R : N EDWARD A. JUAN
ITO - LA i ITO /LAN Team

AWNEX 4 -2

Land Bank of the Philippines
LANDBANK Plaza, 1598 M.H. Del Pilar corner Dr. J. Quintos Sts., Malate, Manila, Philippines 1004
T (632) 8522-0000 8551-2200 8450-7001 W www.landbank.com



